
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
c/o Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530,
                                           Plaintiff,

         v.

BIGLARI HOLDINGS, INC.
Suite 400
17802 IH 10 West
San Antonio, TX 78257

                                          Defendant.

        Civil Action No.  

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY
WITH THE PREMERGER REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

OF THE HART-SCOTT-RODINO ACT

The United States of America, Plaintiff, by its attorneys, acting under the direction of the

Attorney General of the United States and at the request of the Federal Trade Commission, brings this

civil action to obtain monetary relief in the form of civil penalties against Defendant Biglari Holdings,

Inc. (“Biglari Holdings”).  Plaintiff alleges as follows:

I.  NATURE OF THE ACTION

1.  Biglari Holdings violated the notice and waiting requirements of the Hart-Scott-Rodino

Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, 15 U.S.C. § 18a, (“HSR Act” or “Act”) in June of 2011 when it

acquired voting securities of Cracker Barrel Old Country Store, Inc. (“Cracker Barrel”) in excess of

the threshold for filing established by the HSR Act.  Although the HSR Act contains an exemption

from notice and waiting requirements for certain acquisitions “solely for the purpose of investment,”

Biglari Holdings’ acquisitions did not come within that exemption.  

Case 1:12-cv-01586   Document 1   Filed 09/25/12   Page 1 of 7





V.  THE HART-SCOTT-RODINO ACT AND RULES
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15.  Biglari Holdings did not file and observe the waiting period under the HSR Act prior to

making the acquisitions described in Paragraph 13 above.

16.  On June 13, 2011, Biglari Holdings filed a Form 13D with the SEC, disclosing its holdings

in Cracker Barrel.



stock described in Paragraph 13 above, and Biglari Holdings was in continuous violation of the HSR

Act during the period beginning on June 8, 2011, when it acquired Cracker Barrel stock that resulted in

it holding in excess of $66 million, and ending on September 22, 2011, when the waiting period

triggered by its August 26, 2011 HSR filing expired.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays:

1.  That the Court adjudge and decree that the acquisitions by Defendant Biglari Holdings of

Cracker Barrel voting securities from June 8 through June 13, 2011, were made in violation of the

HSR Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18a; and that Defendant Biglari Holdings was in violation of the HSR Act each

day from June 8, 2011, through September 22, 2011.

2.  That the Court order Defendant Biglari Holdings to pay to the United States an appropriate

civil penalty as provided by the HSR Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18a(g)(1), the Debt Collection Improvement Act

of 1996, Pub. L. 104-134, § 31001(s) (amending the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act

of 1990, 28 U.S.C. § 2461 note), and Federal Trade Commission Rule 1.98, 16 C.F.R. § 1.98, 74 Fed.

Reg. 857 (Jan. 9, 2009).

3.  That the Court order such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

4.  That the Court award the Plaintiff its costs of this suit.
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